Campus Announcements for the week of 05/15/2006

Table of Contents

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements) 1. All Summer 2006 Classes are in Blackboard... BUT Instructors need to "activate" them

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Stony Brook Ophthalmology Is Now A Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Provider

2. National Hospital Week Activities - Where Miracles Happen Every Day!

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...) <u>1. New Lotus Notes users: join us this Thursday from 9-12 and learn how to use your email.</u>

2. Lawson Training

3. HSC Library May Class Schedule

<u>4. Blackboard Workshops - Blackboard in a Nutshell -Tu 5/23 & Blackboard</u> Communication/Collaboration Tools -Th 5/25

5. Mastering Performance Reviews

6. SUNY Management Resource Tool Training

7. Positive Communication

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Work, Family and Wellness Conference

2. Science and Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

3. The Institute for Cell and Developmental Biology present "Host-Pathogen Interactions: Cell Biology and (Bio)Chemistry"

4. Doctoral Defenses This Week

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures 1. Women's Heart Health Series III

2. Lasik Lunch & Learn Seminar - Stony Brook Ophthalmology

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Hillel Foundation Gala Concert and dessert reception to Honor Dr. Jane Yahil: Rear seating avialble May 17th.

2. Great Strides Walk for Cystic Fibrosis

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Last Chance to View the Senior Student Art Show at the University Art Gallery

2. Majungasaurus crenatissimus Installation Celebration - Wednesday, May 17 at 12:30 p.m.

3. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stonybrook University

4. Songbird Tour of Schiff Preserve

5. Stony Brook Women's Basketball Camp

6. Concorso d'Eleganza: Celebration of Italian Automotive Excellence and Beauty, May 21, 10am-3pm. John Toll Drive across from Sports Complex.

7. Department of Campus Recreation Coed Summer Softball League now forming

8. Concert of the Adult Chamber Music Workshop of the SBU Community Music Programs

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...) 1. Adobe Photoshop: - NCE 321 - 12 sessions - Fee: \$629

2. Designing a Website with Microsoft Publisher: - NCE 325.4 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

3. Craft Center Now Registering Summer Courses

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Long Island Database Project - Volunteers Wanted

2. Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

3. Office of the Vice President for Research - Monday Memo

4. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

5. Do You Have Cellulite On The Thighs?

6. Recruiting high functioning Autistic, right-handed boys, ages 6-11 years, to take part in a neuroimaging study.

7. Seeking Volunteers Men And Women 18 Years Of Age And Older With A Diagnosis Of

HIV+ And/Or AIDS

8. Seeking Volunteers Children Eight to Seventeen Years of Age With a Diagnosis of Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)

9. Volunteers needed for a study that investigates Sleep and Metabolism in Women with Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)

10. Seeking Volunteers

11. Research Volunteers Wanted At The General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital.

12. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

10. Miscellaneous

1. LIGASE Science Summer Programs at Stony Brook

2. Gently Used Book Sale

3. Summer Camps at Stony Brook University 631-632-4550

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. All Summer 2006 Classes are in Blackboard... BUT Instructors need to "activate" them

Attention Instructors: You no longer need to request your Blackboard class accounts! Procedures for requesting Blackboard Course accounts have changed!

If you have not already requested a Blackboard course for Summer and/or Fall 2006, please note that you no longer need to do so.

Effective immediately, all Summer Courses are in Blackboard, but need to be activated by an instructor/TA before students can access them.

All instructors and TA's who are listed as instructors/ta's in Peoplesoft for a course should see that course when they log into Blackboard.

For more information visit: http://www.sinc.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/

http://www.sinc.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/

Submitted by: Instructional Computing's Blackboard Support Team

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Stony Brook Ophthalmology Is Now A Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Provider

Stony Brook Ophthalmology is now a participating provider with the Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Program. All eligible members will receive a 25% discount off of the usual refractive surgery (ie: LASIK) charges. To those who are not eligible, Stony Brook Ophthalmology will continue to provide a \$500 discount to all Stony Brook employees and their extended family. If you are interested in LASIK or would like to discuss your options please do not hesitate to call our phone number at (631)444-4996.

Lastly, Dr. Marc Dinowitz will be conducting a LASIK Lunch & Learn session on Thursday June 1st at 12PM. Location TBA. Come and learn more about refractive surgery. Space is limited. To inquire about this meeting or to reserve a spot, please call (631) 444-4996.

Submitted by: Marc Dinowitz/UHMC

2. National Hospital Week Activities - Where Miracles Happen Every Day!

All employees are invited to participate. Exhibits include healthcare screenings, displays, healthy snacks and raffles. Visit Tuesday, May 16, at Tech Park, 31 Research Way, 1:30 to 4 pm; for the evening shift, Hospital Cafeteria, level 5 between 5:30 and 7:30 pm. Wednesday, May 17 for the night shift, Hospital Cafeteria, level 5, 6 to 8 am and, the main event at the HSC Galleria, level 3, 11 am to 2 pm, where a lunch cart will be available for food purchases. Screenings and informational displays for the general public are scheduled for Wednesday, May 24 at the Smith Haven Mall, Center Court, 10 am to 4 pm. A weeklong blood drive will be held at the Hospital Blood Bank, May 15 through 19. To learn more or to make an appointment to donate blood call HealthConnect® or visit http://inside.hospital.stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: David Harris/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. New Lotus Notes users: join us this Thursday from 9-12 and learn how to use your email.

Click here to register for "Welcome to Lotus Notes! You Have Mail". http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

2. Lawson Training

Lawson Training Classes to be held on 5/18/06 at 1pm, in the IT Training Room, (HSC-Library - Computer Classroom - Room 3-133A). "For All Hospital Employees" to attend this class, please contact Michele Thomas, Lawson Support Specialist, ext. 4-7805. There will be 2 parts covered in this class, the first half is for ordering from the Storeroom in the hospital and the second half

will be for ordering from an outside Vendor. I suggest that all hospital employees who are either new to Stony Brook or just would like a refresher course attend this class

Submitted by: Michele Thomas/UHMC

3. HSC Library May Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted. Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required. COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Huang/HSC

4. Blackboard Workshops - Blackboard in a Nutshell -Tu 5/23 & Blackboard Communication/Collaboration Tools -Th 5/25

Interested in using Blackboard for courses but aren't sure how it works? Perhaps you know how to post documents and are curious as to what else the system can do? Instructional Computing will be offering two "crash" courses in Blackboard the week before Summer Term 1, just in time for Summer Instructors. These sessions will be fast paced and handouts will be provided in case you experience

These sessions will be fast paced and handouts will be provided in case you experience information overload!

"Blackboard in a Nutshell" - Tuesday 5/23 - 1:30-3:30

"Communcating and Collaborating with Blackboard" - Thursday 5/25 1-3pm For more information visit:

http://www.sinc.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml?workshops

In order for our sessions to run, we must have at least 5 people register! If you are interested but are unable to attend please let us know by e-mailing

bboard@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Workshops can be arranged upon request. If you have a group of 5 or more and would like a personalized session, please contact us or call 2-1565

http://www.sinc.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml?workshops

Submitted by: Diana Voss/DoIT

5. Mastering Performance Reviews

Just as faculty members evaluate students on their performance in courses through papers, tests, classroom discussion, etc., managers evaluate employees on the quality and quantity of their work performance. These evaluations are made every day, every week, every month, depending on how closely the manager works with or observes his/her employees. These informal ratings form the basis for what we now call the more formal "performance appraisal" or "performance

review".

This program is designed to:

Clarify the manager's role as a communicator, counselor and mentor.

Guide the manager through the process: from preparing for and conducting the appraisal session, to concluding the appraisal session, with follow-up.

Target Audience: Managers and supervisors responsible for managing the performance of others. Date: May 23rd; Time: 9:30 am - 12:30 pm

To Register: Click on link below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c4875 7ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

6. SUNY Management Resource Tool Training

Are you responsible for overseeing your areas STATE and IFR financial information? If so, you would be a perfect candidate to use the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) web-based application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with this integrated tool that generates account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports. Target Audience: New users of SMRT Application Date: May 24th; Time: 9:00am - 11:00am To Register: Click on link below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c4875 7ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

7. Positive Communication

Life is full of sticky situations, packed with difficult conversations and loaded with confrontation. Confrontation affects our relationships (both professional and personal), our image and our self-esteem. It is not the confrontation; its what we do with it that makes the difference.

Program Objectives: Identify how you typically respond when you confront someone Define Positive Confrontation, and determine when you should use it Through role play activities, practice using the skills discussed This is an intermediate workshop. Date: May 31st; Time: 9:30am - 12:30pm To Register: Click on link below

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Work, Family and Wellness Conference

The Stony Brook University Employee Assistance Program is hosting a regional conference on Work, Family and Wellness on June 8th and 9th at The Wang Center. Early registration ends May 15th. However, individuals can register for one day of the conference or the full two-day conference. The Exhibit Hall will have approximately 35 providers, showcasing their programs on mental health services and wellness. Please join in June. For questions, contact the EAP at 632-6085. For the conference schedule and registration, etc., please click on the website below.

http://www.eapa.net

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

2. Science and Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

What are the different careers and fields in Biomedical Sciences? How can I plan for my future in the area of Biomedical Sciences?

If you dont have definitive answers to the above statements, participate in Science and Research Awareness Series (SARAS) being organized by the Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center in the summer (July) of 2006 and interact with physicians, scientists, allied health professionals, health administrators and other experts, and get introduced to different specialties and careers. This program consists of lectures, expert's views, video workshops and hands-on-workshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open for everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences. Registration deadline is May 15, 2006. Click on the following link for details of the program.

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

3. The Institute for Cell and Developmental Biology present "Host-Pathogen Interactions: Cell Biology and (Bio)Chemistry"

Dr. Hidde Ploegh, Member of the Whitehead Institute and Professor of Biology at MIT will present the Tenth Annual Lectureship of the Institute for Cell and Developmental Biology. Lecture will be held Thursday, June 1, 2006 at 4:00 P.M. in the Health Sciences Center, Lecture Hall 3, Level 2.

Submitted by: Jacqueline Ashe/CAS

4. Doctoral Defenses This Week

Please click on the URL below to see this week's Doctoral Defenses.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/ddd/weekly.shtml

Submitted by: Fernando Cuenca/GST

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Women's Heart Health Series III

A luncheon lecture on a "Look at Obesity- A Guide to Diet Modification" will be held on Thursday, June 1, 12 noon - 1pm at the Health Science Center, Lecture Hall 3, Level 2 Speaker, Josephine Connolly-Schoonen, M.S., R.D., Department of Family Medicine A light lunch will be provided for participants. Pre-registration is required, please call HealthConnect at 444-4000 to reserve your seat.

Submitted by: Bessie Ortega/UHMC

2. Lasik Lunch & Learn Seminar - Stony Brook Ophthalmology

Stony Brook Ophthalmology will be hosting a LASIK Lunch & Learn Seminar on Thursday, June 1st at 12PM. Location TBA. The seminar will be conducted by Dr. Marc Dinowitz who directs the refractive surgery (ie: LASIK) service at Stony Brook.

To inquire about this meeting or to reserve a spot, please call (631) 444-4996. Space is limited. Stony Brook Ophthalmology is now a participating provider with the Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Program. All eligible members will receive a 25% discount off of the usual refractive surgery (ie: LASIK) charges. To those who are not eligible, Stony Brook Ophthalmology will continue to provide a \$500 discount to all Stony Brook employees and their extended family.

Submitted by: Marc Dinowitz/UHMC

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Hillel Foundation Gala Concert and dessert reception to Honor Dr. Jane Yahil: Rear seating avialble May 17th.

Join the Hillel Foundation on Wednesday evening, May 31st at 7:30 PM in the Wang Center for

a piano performance by Jeffrey Marcus followed by a lavish dessert reception and CD signing. The event will honor Dr. Jane Yahil, Associate Vice President of the Health Sciences Center for 20 years of service to our Board of Directors. Proceeds benefit the student planned programs at Hillel. Advance ticket purchase necessary - limited amount of seats going fast... Email Jill.Zucker@StonyBrook.edu

http://www.sunysb.edu/hillel

Submitted by: Jill Zucker/Affl

2. Great Strides Walk for Cystic Fibrosis

Join the Cystic Fibrosis team in Great Strides, Taking Steps to Cure Cystic Fibrosis, on Sunday May 21, 2006 at the Holtsville Ecology Center in Holtsville, NY. Visit www.cff.org/great_strides to register or contact Natalie Sachman at 4-8137 for more information.

http://www.cff.org/great_strides/

Submitted by: Lisa Romard/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Last Chance to View the Senior Student Art Show at the University Art Gallery

This year's exhibition by graduating art majors will be on view at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center for the Arts through Wednesday, May 17. University Art Gallery hours are Tuesday - Friday, noon to 4:00 pm and Saturday, 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Admission is free. For further information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

2. Majungasaurus crenatissimus Installation Celebration - Wednesday, May 17 at 12:30 p.m.

Come to the "Installation Celebration" on Wednesday, May 17 at 12:30 pm of Majungasaurus crenatissimus, an exact replica of the skeleton of Majungasaurus crenatissimus. Celebration will take place in the Administration Building Lobby on West Campus. This replica is the property of Stony Brook University and is the only one of its kind in North America. This 70 million-year-old meat-eating theropod dinosaur from the Late Cretaceous period is a very distant relative of Tyrannosaurus rex. The skeleton is a composite of specimens collected in 1996 on the island of Madagascar by a team of Stony Brook University paleontologists led by Dr. David Krause of the Department of Anatomical Sciences. The skull is one of the best-preserved and most complete dinosaur skulls ever found.

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

3. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stonybrook University

Steve Pikiell and the entire Stony Brook Men's Basketball Staff is running 4 sessions of basketball camp this summer for boys ages 8-16. The weeks of day camp are July 10-July 14 and July 24-July 28. We are also introducing two new sessions to camp. The First is a "Weekend Session" from June 30-July 2 and we are also hosting a "Day/Overnight Session" from July 30-August 2. The weekend session will be from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and will cost \$200. The day camps will be from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and cost \$295. The overnight session will cost \$425. Any Stony Brook employee will be entitled to a 10% discount. If anyone is interested please contact Dan Rickard at 632-4498 or by email daniel.rickard@stonybrook.edu. The application is also online at www.goseawolves.org on the Men's Basketball page.

Submitted by: Daniel Rickard/Pres

4. Songbird Tour of Schiff Preserve

The Friends of the Ashley Schiff Park Preserve are hosting a songbird tour of the Preserve Wednesday, May 17 at 12p.m. led by VP of the Four Harbors Audobon Society Lucille Betti-Nash. Many colorful and sweet-singing birds are anticipated to migrate through the Preserve at this time of year. Join us for this exciting tour and bring your binoculars. Meet at kiosk outside of main trailhead on Marburger Dr.

http://www.ashleyschiff.org

Submitted by: Mary Woodward/Admin

5. Stony Brook Women's Basketball Camp

The Stony Brook Women's Basketball Staff is running a week of basketball camp for girls ages 8-14 from June 25-June 29. The cost of the camp is \$300 and the hours are from 9 am to 4 pm. Anyone interested should contact Debbie Ayres at 632-9790 or by email at Deborah.Ayres@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Daniel Rickard/Pres

6. Concorso d'Eleganza: Celebration of Italian Automotive Excellence and Beauty, May 21, 10am-3pm. John Toll Drive across from Sports Complex.

The Center for Italian Studies' Concorso d'Eleganza, Sunday May 21, 10 am-3 pm (Rain date, June 4, 2006). A display of "art forms on wheels" as a means of illustrating one form of Italian culture. Various Italian car clubs will be represented: Ferrari, Alfa Romeo, Maserati, Lamborghini, Lancia. Italy has always been at the forefront of automotive design. A display of Italian automobiles is really a display of one form of Italian art as supported by the fact for some

years an absolutely stunning Cisitalia GT has been on display at the Museum of Modern Art. The Center for Italian Studies is proud to host this event. Location: Lawn across from the University's Sports Complex on John S.Toll Drive. Free and Open to the public. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

7. Department of Campus Recreation Coed Summer Softball League now forming

The Department of Campus Recreation Coed Summer Softball League is now forming. Registration Deadline is June 2nd. League will run from June 6 Aug. 10th. Games will be played at 5:30pm & 6:45pm on Tues &/or Thurs nights. Teams will consist of at least nine people (4 women minimum) on the field at all times. Registration Fee is \$175.00/team. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible to participate. For more information, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

8. Concert of the Adult Chamber Music Workshop of the SBU Community Music Programs

There will be a performance of chamber music presented by the Adult Chamber Music Workshop on Sunday, May 21, at 5 pm in the Recital Hall of the Staller Center. The concert will feature vocal and instrumental chamber music by Beethoven, Chausson, Mozart, Brahms, Haydn, and more. The concert is free and open to the public.

Submitted by: Edith Auner/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Adobe Photoshop: - NCE 321 - 12 sessions - Fee: \$629

Professional artists, amateur photographers and Web novices should know the fundamentals of Photoshop,the most powerful image editing software on the market. Whether you want to learn how to prepare photographs for offset printing or just want to create good-looking scans for your personal homepage, a working knowledge of Photoshop is essential. Topics covered will include the Photoshop work area, image basics,working with selections, working with layers, painting, masks, channels, creating special effects, basic pen tool techniques and creating images for electronic publishing. We will be working in the Windows environment. Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience. Section A: Wed., 6:30-9:30pm, Aug. 2, 9, 16, 23, 30; Sept. 6, 13, 20, 27; Oct. 4, 11, 18, 2006. 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

2. Designing a Website with Microsoft Publisher: - NCE 325.4 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

Creating basic Web pages is easy with Microsoft's page layout program. Learn about Publisher's "WYSIWYG" word processor-like tools, built-in HTML code generator, design considerations, page wizards, page enhancements, debugging and site publication. Prerequisite: Introduction to the Internet or equivalent experience. Section B: Mon., 6:30-9:30 pm, July 10,17, 2006 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted. To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

3. Craft Center Now Registering Summer Courses

Stop by The Stony Brook Student Union basement and pick up a summer course brochure to see The Craft Center's upcoming offerings.

The Craft Center is a Non-Profit center offering non-credit art courses to students and the community for minimal fees.

Located within the center of the ever expanding and diverse Stony Brook University Campus our facilities house a variety of resources including photo labs and a full ceramic studio for our students and members.

We provide the ideal relaxed atmosphere to unwind at the end of a day or to spend hours on focused technical pursuits.

Upcoming courses include: photography, ceramics, painting, bartending, defensive driving, jewelry making & more

Contact us {631 632 6822} for a full brochure.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Thomas Maher/GST

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Long Island Database Project - Volunteers Wanted

The Long Island Cancer Center is creating a database of blood samples and clinical information to help researchers better understand why some individuals develop breast and prostate cancer while others do not.

Women and men are eligible to participate if they were diagnosed with breast or prostate cancer OR have never been diagnosed with cancer, are 18 years of age or older, are a current Long Island resident and have lived on Long Island for at least 5 years.

For more information about the study, please call Britney Duncan at 444-7995 or 1-800-566-9667.

Submitted by: Erin O'Leary/UHMC

2. Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

We invite you to participate in a study of how your lungs work.

This study involves pulmonary function testing (2 hours), followed by 2 days of chest imaging (about 4 hours on the first day and 2 hours on the second day). We will be studying whether your weight is affecting the way your lungs clear things that you breathe in.

If you are interested and you are: Overweight Never smoked Do not have a cough Are not pregnant Are over the age of 18 No pacemaker or other device in your chest Please Call: 631-444-1776 and ask to speak to Dr.Daroowalla in the Pulmonary Division about the lung study. You will be paid \$25 for each day of imaging that you complete.

Submitted by: Mario Solomita/UHMC

3. Office of the Vice President for Research - Monday Memo

The Office of the Vice President for Research distributes a biweekly electronic "Monday Memo" with items of interest to Stony Brook's research and creative activities community. If you would like to join our mailing list, please visit http://www.stonybrook.edu/research/monmemo/mmarchive.html

Submitted by: Marc Dempsey/Res

4. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

Participate in an experiment involving filling out questionnaires and doing computer-based problem-solving tasks. If you are 18 years or older, you may be eligible to participate in this study.

To find out more, call 632-7811.

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

5. Do You Have Cellulite On The Thighs?

Volunteers are being recruited for an investigation of a new injection therapy which may dissolve cellulite of the thigh area.

If you are an adult (at least 18 years of age), in general good health and are interested in learning more about this clinical study, please call 631 444 2215.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

6. Recruiting high functioning Autistic, right-handed boys, ages 6-11 years, to take part in a neuroimaging study.

The purpose of the study is to increase our understanding of how language is processed by the brain in the presence of Autism Spectrum Disorder. Compensation: \$40.00 Gift Certificate to BORDERS Per Visit The procedure does not involve any injections, use contrast material or radiation. MRI is considered a safe procedure in children. If you are interested in participating or wish to learn more about the study please contact: Jonathan Bentwich, Ph.D. Voice: (631) 344-2572 Email: jbentwic@bnl.gov

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

7. Seeking Volunteers Men And Women 18 Years Of Age And Older With A Diagnosis Of HIV+ And/Or AIDS

We are researching insulin sensitivity in HIV (leading to diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution (HIV Lipodystrophy) Compensation up to \$2,450.00 plus transportation expenses Contact: Rose Masone @ (631) 444-9362, General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

8. Seeking Volunteers Children Eight to Seventeen Years of Age With a Diagnosis of Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)

The Purpose of this Study is to Determine if a Drinkable Aloe Vera Gel will Decrease Symptoms of IBS in Children.

It is Important to Explore Simple, Relatively Non-Toxic Therapeutic Options for this Condition Which can be Difficult to Treat.

For further information, please contact Alycia Leiby, MD at (631) 444-8115

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

9. Volunteers needed for a study that investigates Sleep and Metabolism in Women with Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)

Women of Normal Weight, Who Have Been Diagnosed with Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS), Between the Ages of 21 and 40 or Women of Normal Weight, in Good Health, Between the Ages of 31 and 60. We would like to invite you to participate in a research project that investigates sleep and metabolism in women. Participation involves a blood draw and two overnight sleep studies. COMPENSATION UP TO \$500.00 Every aspect of your participation in this study will be kept confidential. Please call our research office at Stony Brook University Medical Center to learn more about this study 631-632-3050.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

10. Seeking Volunteers

Women 18-65 of age for participation in MRI Imaging Research Volunteers Should be Healthy and Not Have any Metal or Electronic Implants Confidentiality Maintained Volunteer Fee Paid For Further Information Call: (631) 344-3614

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

11. Research Volunteers Wanted At The General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital.

Seniors 60 and over in reasonably good health and young adults 20-35 years of age to participate in a research study. Eligible volunteers will be compensated up to \$1600 for their participation. For more information please contact Jeanne Kidd at (631) 444-3740.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

12. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email at aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. LIGASE Science Summer Programs at Stony Brook

LIGASE is currently accepting applications for several science summer programs for students who are entering 7th grade, up to seniors in high school. For information and applications please visit us at www.stonybrook.edu/ligase. For more information call Melissa at 632-9750 or email MElefterion@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ligase

Submitted by: Melissa Elefterion/CAS

2. Gently Used Book Sale

The Auxiliary is holding a Book Sale on Wednesday, May 24 in the Vendor area by the Deli and Cafeteria on Level 5. Hope you can stop by.

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

3. Summer Camps at Stony Brook University 631-632-4550

Let us make your childs summer vacation a safe learning experience filled with fun! Call for a free brochure which includes registration information, rates and dates or visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/daycamp.

Seawolves Sport Camps

We offer a wide range of athletic sport camps for children between the ages 7 - 18: Baseball Camp, Tennis Camp, Softball Camp, Boys Lacrosse Camp, Girls Soccer Camp, Boys Soccer Camp, Boys Basketball Camp, Girls Basketball Camp, Volleyball Camp, and Cheerleading Camp.

Summer Camp

For children between the ages 5 - 12, co-ed, June 26th - August 18th, 2006. Offers three hours of athletics and three hours of academics each day, computers and swimming included daily. Camp Academies

Camp Academies for children entering grades 4th- 11th specializing in one week programs in the following categories: Medical/Athletic; Chess; Chess/Medical; Art; Acting and Crafty Arts. <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/daycamp</u>

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres